April Pool Board Meeting April 13, 2021

In attendance via Zoom meeting: Dan Hirsh, Terry Irving, Nick Zaneto, Jon Miller, Elvia Hajjar, Danielle McMahan and Danielle Cermak. Some members from the public also attended the meeting.

Reports:

Jon read and reviewed March minutes, approved by Elvia, seconded by Terry.

New Business:

Registration will open Friday, April 30th thru Monday May 24th for early bird registration rates. Rates will increase after that date and remain open through the summer. Rates were finalized in closed session last week. Expecting 85% returning members, early family memberships at \$425. MMP Facebook page has been updated regarding opening. Renovation plan being moved to 2022 regarding redesign and would require bonding. Software for memberships is still being sourced. Google forms is the back up plan. Need a viable plan for busy holiday dates and there could be blocks of time that people would be signing up for. No daily guests will be permitted through July. Will reassess at July meeting to review numbers and members allowed to bring in guests, due to Covid policy. A promotional video in the process of being created to promote new MMP memberships. Would like to host an open house /pool tours to encourage new memberships. Open House scheduled on Sunday, May 23rd, will be set up to accept payment for memberships. New ID cards need to be issued, unsure of how issued. Cards may be mailed upon registration.

Pool Management:

Commission signed off on filtered water fountain placed in breezeway. However, due to technology and expenses, can't be placed in the elements. Suggested to be placed in old first aid office. Snack bar is not an option, still open to the elements. Elvia suggested old reading room, but does not have a drain. Dan suggested a more weather resistant option. Melissa signed off on DPW to complete Nick's to do list for Friday, May 14th. Thursday, May 20th is target date for Daddy Daughter Dance. Lifeguard certification classes are filling up, swim team positions have all been filled.

Snack Bar

Jimmy from Fresco's is the new vendor for the snack bar. Will invite him to the next meeting, new equipment has been purchased and installed. Jeremy plans on reaching out to Jimmy to potentially retain prior staff. Will still have Family Fun Nights, just not float nights.

Swim Team

Athletes should come prepared to swim, no access to locker rooms. Bathrooms will be one family in, one family out. Outdoor showers will be available, but indoor showers will be unavailable. The occupancy with staff is 300, allowing 280 for guests. Swim team averages around 100 kids. Alisa Schleif requested a wireless timing product to reduce amount of participants. Cost estimated to be \$3,000. Jon suggested swim team parents fundraising with sponsorship, current MMP budget is tight. Request for diving blocks also brought by Alisa.

Activities

Danielle confirmed no teen nights, yes to movie nights, family fun nights (no floats), new policy of no outside food delivery, but potential for Fresco's extended menu. Danielle corresponding with swim team calendar regarding planning events.

Motion to adjourn by Danielle, seconded by Elvia.

Scheduled follow up meeting for Tuesday, May 11th at 8pm via Zoom.